August 25, 2008

ATTN: Mr. Mark Whitaker

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: LETTER OF VIOLATION — Inspection
Letter dated July 30, 2008
Langlie Mattix Penrose Sand Unit #521
API #30-025-10379
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Whitaker:

Legacy Reserves Operating LP is in receipt of your letter dated July 30, 2008
concerning a violation on the subject well. A Form C-103 was mailed to the
OCD District 1 office on August 25, 2008. Corrective action has been taken and
Legacy believes the well to be in compliance and ready for inspection.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Berry Johnson at (432) 689-
5200.

Best Regards,

oo, Conperisals)

Sharon Bowersock
Regulatory Tech

Legacy Reserves
303 West Wall, Suite 1400 ® Midland, Texas 79701 ® P.O. Box 10848 ¢ Midland, Texas 79702
OFFICE 432-689-5200 ® FAX 432-684-3774



